
From: Daniel Dominguez
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Robinson, John
Subject: Goldenchild 6 State #1; 2RP-3677
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 10:45:26 AM
Attachments: Goldenchild 6 State #1 Analytical Results.pdf

Good morning,

Attached are the laboratory analytical results for the Goldenchild 6 State #1, operated by XTO.
The site has been excavated to one (1) foot bgs in the areas of SP1 and SP3; the area of SP2
has been excavated to two (2) feet bgs. EPI proposes to backfill the excavation with clean soil.
After backfill activities are complete a Final Closure report will be submitted.

-- 
Sincerely,
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC.
 
Daniel Dominguez
Environmental Consultant/Safety Director
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